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From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 15,2010 9:16AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 4.1 5.10.Notice of Appearance.pdf 

Kathryn Cowdery; Charles Beck; 'rab@beggslane.com'; jbeasley@ausley.com'; 'john.burnett@pgnmail.com' 

Electronic Filing I Docket 100084-El I FPL's Notice of Appearance 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

John, Butler@f&xm 
561-304-5639 

b. Docket No. 100084-El 

In Re: Rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, Petition for Mid-Course Correction 

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic tiling is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Appearance 

John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 

(561) 691-7135 Fax 
.. John.Butler@fpl.com .~~ 

(561) 304-5639 

411 5/2010 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

M RE: Initiation of rulemaking to adopt 
Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C., Petition for Mid- 
Course Correction 

) 
) 

Docket No: 100084-E1 

Filed: April 15,2010 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

The undersigned hereby enters his appearance on behalf of Florida Power & Light 

Company in this docket: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

(561) 304-5639 Telephone 
(561) 691-7135 Fax 

Johii.Butleriiifpl.com 

Respectfully submitted: 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq., Vice President of 
Regulatory Affairs and Chief Regulatory Counsel 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: ( 561) 691-7135 

By: /s/John i? Butler 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 100084-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
by electronic delivery this 15th day of April, 2010, to the following: 

Kathryn Cowdery, Esq. Charles Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
kcowdeiy@,psc.state.fl .us beck.cliarles@le~.state.tl.nr 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
john.burnett!r?),peninail .com Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

James D. Beasley, Esq 
Ausley & McMullen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric 
P.O. Box 391 

j beaslev@auslev.com 

Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950 
rab@,beeeslanc.com 

By: Is/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 
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